CENTURY COMMUNITIES

July 20, 2022

City of Las Vegas
Department of Planning
495 S. Main Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: Skye Canyon Parcel 5.06

Dear City Planning,

The Skye Canyon Design Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed the proposed Skye Canyon Parcel 5.06
Tentative Map prepared by Westwood Professional Services datedJuly 15, 2022 and APPROVES the

design utilizing the R-2 development standards as compliant with the Skye Canyon Development

Standards and Parks Agreement, and the proposed garage setback deviations as shown.

Please feel free to contact us should you have any questions or concerns.

oe Genovese
Skye Canyon Project Review Team
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